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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp :
Sent;: Thursday, October 21, 2010 11,27 AM
To: ‘Barbara Perna’

Subject: RE: Fictitious name address change

Your request 1s being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department
of State values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to
continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS
Customer Satisfaction Survey.” 'I'hank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: hutp://survey.dos.state.flus/index.aspx?email =corphelp@dos.state.flus
----- Original Message-—---

From: Barbara Perna [mailto:b1.perna@comecast.net]

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 11:14 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Ficutious name address change

Corp. Name DNL Holdings, inc.

Document# P10000058431

Fictiticus namm;‘—-

Old Address: 3500 Whippoorwill Blvd., Punta Gorda, Fl., 33950
*New Address: 1791 Boy Scout Dr., Fort Myers, Fl, 3390%7

Please change address on fictitious name.
Thank You,

Barbara Perna




